

1 1-50, 1-54, 1-62, 1-70, 1-78, 1-82, 1-83, 1-88, 1-93, 2-1, 2-23, 2-30, 3-8, and
2 3-24 of East Baton Rouge Parish and Precincts ~~4-1, 4-4, and 5-1~~ of West
3 ~~Baton Rouge Parish.~~

4 * * *

5 (61) District No. 61 is composed of Precincts ~~1-2, 1-7, 1-14, 1-24,~~
6 ~~1-25, 1-26, 1-27, 1-28, 1-29, 1-30, 1-31, 1-32, 1-33, 1-35, 1-36, 1-37, 1-40,~~
7 ~~1-50, 1-57, 1-61, 1-62, 1-63, and 1-64~~ 1-2, 1-7, 1-14, 1-25, 1-26, 1-27, 1-28,
8 1-29, 1-32, 1-33, 1-34, 1-35, 1-36, 1-37, 1-38, 1-40, 1-49, 1-57, 1-61, 1-63,
9 1-64, and 1-104 of East Baton Rouge Parish.

10 * * *

12 (63) District No. 63 is composed of Precincts ~~1-86, 1-91, 1-92, 1-94,~~
13 ~~1-95, 1-100, 1-101, 2-2, 2-4, 2-5, 2-9, 2-11, 2-12, 2-13, 2-16, 2-17, 2-22, 2-~~
14 ~~24, 2-25, and 2-27~~ 1-92, 1-94, 1-95, 1-100, 1-101, 2-2, 2-4, 2-5, 2-9, 2-13, 2-
15 14, 2-15, 2-17, 2-18, 2-19, 2-20, 2-22, 2-24, 2-25, 2-26, 2-28, and 2-31 of
16 East Baton Rouge Parish.

18 (64) District No. 64 is composed of Precincts ~~2-3, 2-6, 2-7, 2-8, 2-10,~~
19 ~~2-14, 2-15, 2-26, 2-28, and 3-2~~ 2-3, 2-6, 2-7, 2-8, 3-1, 3-2, 3-6, and 3-14 of
20 East Baton Rouge Parish; and Precincts 1, 2, 3, 3-A, 4, 6, and 10 of
21 Livingston Parish.

23 (65) District No. 65 is composed of Precincts ~~1-97, 1-98, 3-1, 3-6,~~
24 ~~3-8, 3-9, 3-12, 3-14, 3-21, 3-25, 3-26, 3-28, 3-30, 3-32, 3-42, and 3-46~~ 1-55,
25 1-71, 1-81, 1-87, 1-90, 1-97, 1-98, 3-9, 3-12, 3-21, 3-25, 3-26, 3-28, 3-30,
26 3-32, 3-42, and 3-46 of East Baton Rouge Parish.

28 (66) District No. 66 is composed of Precincts ~~1-9, 1-52, 1-53, 1-54,~~
29 ~~1-55, 1-60, 1-71, 1-72, 1-81, 1-83, 1-87, 1-89, 1-90, 1-103, 1-104, and 3-27~~
30 1-9, 1-39, 1-48, 1-52, 1-53, 1-59, 1-60, 1-65, 1-72, 1-73, 1-74, 1-80, 1-105,
31 3-13, 3-17, 3-18, 3-29, 3-31, 3-35, 3-51, and 3-52 of East Baton Rouge
32 Parish.

34 (67) District No. 67 is composed of Precincts ~~1-1, 1-3, 1-4, 1-5, 1-6,~~
35 ~~1-10, 1-13, 1-15, 1-16, 1-18, 1-19, 1-21, 1-22, 1-38, 1-45, 1-46, 1-51, 1-67,~~
36 ~~1-68, 1-102, and 3-50~~ 1-3, 1-4, 1-5, 1-6, 1-8, 1-10, 1-13, 1-15, 1-44, 1-45,
37 1-46, 1-51, 1-67, 1-68, 1-102, 3-5, and 3-50 of East Baton Rouge Parish.

39 (68) District No. 68 is composed of Precincts ~~1-8, 1-39, 1-41, 1-42,~~
40 ~~1-43, 1-44, 1-48, 1-56, 1-59, 1-65, 1-66, 1-73, 1-75, 1-105, 1-107, 3-18, 3-23,~~
41 ~~3-35, 3-51, and 3-52~~ 1-12, 1-41, 1-42, 1-43, 1-47, 1-56, 1-66, 1-69, 1-75,
42 1-107, 3-4, 3-19, 3-20, 3-23, 3-36, 3-40, and 3-49 of East Baton Rouge
43 Parish.

45 (69) District No. 69 is composed of Precincts ~~1-34, 1-49, 1-74, 1-80,~~
46 ~~1-99, 3-3, 3-7, 3-10, 3-11, 3-13, 3-15, 3-16, 3-17, 3-29, 3-31, 3-38, and 3-41~~
47 1-1, 1-16, 1-17, 1-18, 1-19, 1-21, 1-22, 1-23, 1-24, 1-58, 1-77, 1-84, 1-85,
48 1-86, 1-91, 2-10, 2-11, 2-12, 2-16, and 2-27 of East Baton Rouge Parish; and
49 Precincts 4-1, 4-4, and 5-1 of West Baton Rouge Parish.

50 (70) District No. 70 is composed of Precincts ~~1-12, 1-47, 1-69, 3-4,~~
51 ~~3-5, 3-19, 3-20, 3-22, 3-33, 3-34, 3-36, 3-40, 3-48, and 3-49~~ 1-89, 1-99,
52 1-103, 3-3, 3-7, 3-10, 3-11, 3-15, 3-16, 3-22, 3-27, 3-33, 3-34, 3-38, 3-41, and
53 3-48 of East Baton Rouge Parish.

CODING: Words in ~~struck through~~ type are deletions from existing law; words underscored are additions.

1 AMENDMENT NO. 6

2 On page 6, line 8, change "Section 5." to "Section 6."

3 AMENDMENT NO. 7

4 On page 8, line 3, change "Section 6." to "Section 7."

5 AMENDMENT NO. 8

6 On page 8, line 8, change "Section 7." to "Section 8."

7 AMENDMENT NO. 9

8 On page 9, between lines 7 and 8, insert the following:

9 "(E) However, if Louisiana House of Representatives
10 Districts Nos. 29, 61, 63, 64, 65, 66, 67, 68, 69, and 70
11 configured as provided in the provisions of Section 5 of this Act
12 fail to receive preclearance pursuant to the Voting Rights Act
13 (42 U.S.C. §1973) on or before August 8, 2003, the provisions
14 of Section 5 of this Act shall be null, void, and without effect."

15 AMENDMENT NO. 10

16 On page 9, at the beginning of line 8, change "(E) If" to "(F) However, if"

17 AMENDMENT NO. 11

18 On page 9, line 9, delete "and 4" and insert "4, and 5"

19 AMENDMENT NO. 12

20 On page 9, line 11, change "Section 5" to "Section 6"

Selected Districts Splits POP

Total Population from Census 2000 Plan: Morrell Amend to Lancaster (03-2899)

	TOT POP	TOT WHITE	TOT BLACK	TOT ASIAN	TOT OTHER	TOT HISPANIC
District 29						
East Baton Rouge	42,932	11,556	29,081	1,859	436	696
District 29	42,932	11,556	29,081	1,859	436	696
	100.000%	26.917%	67.737%	4.330%	1.016%	1.621%
District 61						
East Baton Rouge	42,459	12,997	28,900	299	263	442
District 61	42,459	12,997	28,900	299	263	442
	100.000%	30.611%	68.066%	0.704%	0.619%	1.041%
District 63						
East Baton Rouge	40,436	14,188	25,886	114	248	336
District 63	40,436	14,188	25,886	114	248	336
	100.000%	35.088%	64.017%	0.282%	0.613%	0.831%
District 64						
East Baton Rouge	21,226	18,961	1,972	51	242	178
Livingston	20,032	19,603	216	27	186	181
District 64	41,258	38,564	2,188	78	428	359
	100.000%	93.470%	5.303%	0.189%	1.037%	0.870%
District 65						
East Baton Rouge	43,130	35,676	5,770	988	696	1,037
District 65	43,130	35,676	5,770	988	696	1,037
	100.000%	82.717%	13.378%	2.291%	1.614%	2.404%
District 66						
East Baton Rouge	44,487	35,683	7,307	1,006	491	938
District 66	44,487	35,683	7,307	1,006	491	938
	100.000%	80.210%	16.425%	2.261%	1.104%	2.108%
District 67						
East Baton Rouge	42,795	19,203	20,509	2,180	903	1,334
District 67	42,795	19,203	20,509	2,180	903	1,334
	100.000%	44.872%	47.924%	5.094%	2.110%	3.117%
District 68						
East Baton Rouge	44,631	33,515	8,955	1,535	626	1,181
District 68	44,631	33,515	8,955	1,535	626	1,181
	100.000%	75.094%	20.065%	3.439%	1.403%	2.646%
District 69						
East Baton Rouge	39,440	6,536	32,537	179	188	282
West Baton Rouge	3,093	734	2,318	21	20	38
District 69	42,533	7,270	34,855	200	208	320
	100.000%	17.093%	81.948%	0.470%	0.489%	0.752%
District 70						
East Baton Rouge	44,333	38,777	3,986	1,083	487	888
District 70	44,333	38,777	3,986	1,083	487	888
	100.000%	87.468%	8.991%	2.443%	1.099%	2.003%

Selected Districts Splits REG

Voter Registration Plan: Morrell Amend to Lancaster (03-2899)

	REG TOTAL 03 03	REG WHITE 03 03	REG BLACK 03 03	REG OTHER 03 03	REG DEM TOTAL 03 03	REG REP TOTAL 03 03	REG OTH TOTAL 03 03
District 29							
East Baton Rouge	20,419	6,677	12,814	928	14,247	2,460	3,712
District 29	20,419	6,677	12,814	928	14,247	2,460	3,712
	68.920%	32.700%	62.755%	4.545%	69.773%	12.048%	18.179%
District 61							
East Baton Rouge	21,068	8,106	12,237	725	13,408	3,447	4,213
District 61	21,068	8,106	12,237	725	13,408	3,447	4,213
	68.250%	38.475%	58.083%	3.441%	63.642%	16.361%	19.997%
District 63							
East Baton Rouge	21,173	7,888	12,877	408	15,065	2,955	3,153
District 63	21,173	7,888	12,877	408	15,065	2,955	3,153
	73.702%	37.255%	60.818%	1.927%	71.152%	13.956%	14.892%
District 64							
East Baton Rouge	12,907	11,610	1,065	232	6,542	3,977	2,388
Livingston	13,039	12,665	72	302	6,092	3,998	2,949
District 64	25,946	24,275	1,137	534	12,634	7,975	5,337
	89.484%	93.560%	4.382%	2.058%	48.693%	30.737%	20.570%
District 65							
East Baton Rouge	24,554	21,562	2,126	866	10,405	9,265	4,884
District 65	24,554	21,562	2,126	866	10,405	9,265	4,884
	76.712%	87.815%	8.658%	3.527%	42.376%	37.733%	19.891%
District 66							
East Baton Rouge	26,779	22,287	3,529	963	11,126	11,005	4,648
District 66	26,779	22,287	3,529	963	11,126	11,005	4,648
	76.285%	83.226%	13.178%	3.596%	41.547%	41.096%	17.357%
District 67							
East Baton Rouge	14,734	5,074	8,913	747	8,913	2,583	3,238
District 67	14,734	5,074	8,913	747	8,913	2,583	3,238
	42.585%	34.437%	60.493%	5.070%	60.493%	17.531%	21.976%
District 68							
East Baton Rouge	27,230	21,625	4,353	1,252	11,247	10,843	5,140
District 68	27,230	21,625	4,353	1,252	11,247	10,843	5,140
	80.062%	79.416%	15.986%	4.598%	41.304%	39.820%	18.876%
District 69							
East Baton Rouge	19,685	3,577	15,581	527	14,921	1,403	3,361
West Baton Rouge	2,141	418	1,722	1	1,758	125	258
District 69	21,826	3,995	17,303	528	16,679	1,528	3,619
	74.481%	18.304%	79.277%	2.419%	76.418%	7.001%	16.581%
District 70							
East Baton Rouge	26,741	23,943	1,781	1,017	8,724	12,402	5,615
District 70	26,741	23,943	1,781	1,017	8,724	12,402	5,615
	82.030%	89.537%	6.660%	3.803%	32.624%	46.378%	20.998%

HLS 03-xxxx

